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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
47~ L'El'IIMII Pllll, SW 
Waahington, DC 2'021io0 

January 26, 1981 AITJfil ti 
SECTIDI~-----------. 

Mr. Gerald Anderson 
SUBJ£Ct....._ ___ _ 

Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
~erican Postal Workers Onion, 

AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 2000S 

tf/lJtCAt PHIL 

Re: M. Peacock 
San Francisco, CA 94119 
R8C-SC-C 13093 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

On January 23, 1981, we met with you to discuss the 
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

This question raised in thia grievance involves whether 
the medical unit should remain open on a 24 hour basis and 
was management proper in requesting the 9rievant to comolete 
a 3971 prior to going to the hospital. • 

After further review of this matter, we autually agreed that 
no National interpretive issue is fairly presented in the 
particulars evidenced in this case as to the meaning and 
intent of Article X of XIV of the National Agreement. 

The appropriate time to complete a 3971 vould have to be 
deterained on a case by case basis depending on the fact 
citcumstances involved. 

. .. 

• 

The ~atter of the medical unit remaining open for 24 boura is 
3 proP9r item for \h~~Regiona\ Safe~y and Health Committee. 

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby 
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing if 
necessary. 


